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10/14/2019 Mail - Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) - Outlook

Re: Request market value for SJG4423G

Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)
Mon 14/10/2019 1:24 PM

To: Loganathan Agoram <loganathan.a@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Dear Logan,

The market value for SIG 4423G is $ 52K (est) as at October 2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Loganathan Agoram <loganathan.a@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 14 October 2019 1:13 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Request market value for SIG4423G

Hi Team,

Any updates on the Market Value?
Thank you

Regards,

Logan
Executive, Claims

T +65 6540 2186

F +65 6725 0853
E loganathan.a@budgetdirect.com.sg

BUdg et Trusted

Se
Direct iverd
insurance ...

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADUXOWNIYmYzLTFhM2QtNDISNy05ZWFILTZIMzAOOTlyM2ZMSNWAQAK3fC203EKIIt3%2BDY...  1/3



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

2

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

The in formation contained hereinis correct asat 11 Oct 2019 f i
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Vehicle Owner Partlcuiars
o it - - .
" Owner ID: e ) .
Vehicle Details )
TVehdeNos T g
T e s RS s e ——— |
) Intended.beféglstratwnDate S 250ct2019 T T
— . - T _
T T I - &
- PrimaryColowr " §per _
i i e o T SO
Englne No.: © 2TR6519130 EiLCRN I L
ChassisNo: N MROZX69G900014924 T
_ MaximumPowerOutput:  1180kW (158bhp) ) -
~ Open Market Value: 52899500 ) T
N Orlgm;l R’eglstratl(;ﬂibéiérii S 30.;”“2008 Crre e o il
FirstRegistrationDate: " "3ojuwn2008 e
TransferCount: 2 I
Actual ARF Paid: o $24,995.00 ) o
Intended PARF Rebate Details
____EARFEIlg:b:I:ty Forfeited . o
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date -
B I S N
Intended COE Rebate Details
" COE Expiry Date: " 29)unz028 o ) T
e N 7 — ~
- COEPeriod(Years 10 R pp—
e e e P i, R i tOL B
 COERebateAmount: " ‘g33g9300 )
TDtEI Rebate Amount: o SRS $32:89300 " ‘-‘:'."_:"'-"""""“"""""" o ) - : + ) B

11/10/2019




10/11/2019 Mail - Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) - Outlook

Request market value for S1G4423G

Loganathan Agoram <loganathan.a@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Fri 11/10/2019 5:50 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Hi Team,

Please assist to provide market value for vehicle S)G4423G
Date of accident: 03/10/2019

Thank you

Regards,

Logan
Executive, Claims

T +65 6540 2186

F +65 6725 0853
E loganathan.a@budgetdirect.com.sg

BUdg et Trusted

Direct s
insurance . .

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.sg

auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as
Budget Direct Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto
& General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments
(email) reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This
email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended
addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or
disclosure of this email is unauthorised.
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